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Pirsctor of Information
¢ nernl Servicea iddministretion

Washington, D.C.
Dear Sir,

This is to appeal the refusel to we of & mumber of items of Warren Comedisaion
matorials Jor widch I huve asked in writing, copies oi widch Bhw sechivist reluses, in
lis lotter of Jamary 4, 1972, to forwerd o you as my sppeal.

You will find that £ have repested some of these requests aud Lave not gotien
any responses in some ceses, mcaningless responses in other, and. phlpable untruthe
in othors. In otill othor ocases, it is transparent that my requests are just edng
iznored,. I velieve all these things violate the intent of the “engress, if not the luw.

I imow becsuse imadvertently ia the past the wreng coples of interbal copics of wy
requenta bave besn sent to me that thore 1s a policy on ithe tlie in widch rosponse was
o be sade, My request for this infomation iu among tho thinge dended we, =0 L ask it
of you, How long after a simple inquiry is i% to be answered?

S0 you can better understand Llat this is not frivolous, 8m “uly 24, 1971, L ad
for cogles of cortuin specified puges of CD 1408, I nover got thow or auy answor. ¥hen
1 asket for them again in my letter of Dogember 17, 1971, they werc not provided.In-
stead I waa told "If you will specify the pages in Cowvdssion Document 1408 of which
youk want cojies, we will be pleased to fwmish these copivs to you." ln thai same
lotter I renewed na wnfilled request for a copy of the descripiion of film provided
to %the Seeret Service by WDOU-IV, lew Urleans (a copy of wideh was also provided we by
that station), Iustesd of in any way answering this proper and simpls »eyuest, for a
gopy of u single sentence, I was sant copias of my letter to th. Secret Service and

its Mamx letter of Decauber 22, 1969 to the Arcliviet. This is del-barately nou-responsive.

Rooently, e Attoiney General hes ruled that such sen-yespousivenoss consthtutes
a refusal. I alac so interpret it. Thiz is also true of other denials and evaslons, such

as you will find ia sy requests for coples of withheld Warren Comrdimsion executive sespions.

The mors recent of my lottors on the letter are dated August 22 ond September 18,19T1.

S0, L hereuith sppeal all thepe and the other refusals of yhich the Archives has
coples and all those requests not respondsd to. The Attormay General's lemorandum on
the Precdon of Information law specifies that "Every effort should be mude to avedd
encumbering the applicent's path with proeodural obatacles.” I hope you will recognize
thia as binding and not require thet I be put to the extra cost and .aste of time of
providing coples of thsse requests and the angwers, whleh the Archives has, I zlso hope
you wlll recogniue the intunt of Congress in epecifying "promp ", which is true in
no omse referred to heredin, that of the still-unfilled request of last July being an
illmdinating wd not-untypical ozexpleo. j

Snoerelyr,

Eayrold Weisberg



